
From: Graham, Thomas
To: Hernandez-Ginarte, Alain
Subject: Re: INTOX 80-006638
Date: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 9:14:18 PM

Trooper Hernandez,

Thank you for reporting the issue. I will evaluate the instrument once it arrives in Tallahassee. 

TJ Graham, D-ABFT-FA
Quality Assurance Manager
Alcohol Testing Program 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement 
Office: (850) 617-1285
Cell: (850) 445-7938
PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from
state officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available
to the public and the media upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be subject to public
disclosure. 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: "Hernandez-Ginarte, Alain" <AlainHernandez-Ginarte@flhsmv.gov>
Date: 2/27/19 8:10 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Graham, Thomas" <ThomasGraham@fdle.state.fl.us>
Subject: INTOX 80-006638

Good Evening Sir,
 
As I was doing the inspections for our intoxes, Intox 80-006638 gave me “Ambient Fail” on the first
two (2) samples for the Alcohol Free Test. On the “Repeat” portion of it, it gave me yet again
another “Ambient Fail” and the inspection was terminated.
 
I then moved the intox to a different location and re-attempted the inspection test. As it was going
thru the alcohol free test, it gave me “Ambient Fail” and two (2) different attempts. I discontinued
any further attempts to do a third inspection test.
 
This intox was in the same place as my other seven (7) intoxes and no issues were given to me by
those other 7 intoxes.
 
Lastly, I did send this same intox to FDLE on 09/27/2018 for the same issue, however, nothing wrong
was found. I am sending it up back to you so we can figure out if something internally is wrong with
it.
 
Thank you very much.
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Trooper Alain Hernandez
Florida Highway Patrol
Troop C- Special Operations District / DUI Enforcement
Drug Recognition Expert – IACP#26438
DUI Instructor
11305 North Mckinley Drive
Tampa, FL. 33612
Office: 813.558.1800
AlainHernandez-Ginarte@flhsmv.gov
http://www.flhsmv.gov/fhp
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